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Brazos River Authority              

 
May 12, 2020 

 
Addendum No. 1 

Miscellaneous Structural Projects. 
 RFP No. 20-05-1169 

It is the responsibility of the Respondent to assure and guarantee by acknowledging the receipt 
of this Addendum in the Proposal that the Respondent has received the Addendum in its entirety, 
and that the Respondent accepts all conditions contained herein. 
 
Question 1: 
Is there a proposed budget for this project?  
Answer 1: 
Not available at this time.  
 
Question 2: 
Is there an incumbent that is currently providing these types of services to the Brazos River 
Authority?  
Answer 2: 
None.  
 
Question 3: 
Is there the possibility of multiple awards?  
Answer 3: 
No 
 
Question 4  
When is the proposed start date for these projects?  
Answer 4: 
As soon as we award, negotiate scope and fee, then contract, we would like to start as soon 
as possible. 
 
Question 5: 
Is there was a budget or cost range for the RFP listed in the subject? 
Answer 5: 
Not available at this time.  
 
Question 6: 
Do we email the proposals to you and mail a flash drive with pdf’s or is an email sufficient? 
Answer 6: 
Email is sufficient.  
 
Question 7: 
Would you be interested in a quote for LEED Certifying this project?  
Answer 7: 
Not necessary. 
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Question 8: 
Will BRA supply a geotechnical engineer for the work if one is required, or should we add a 
geotechnical engineer to our sub-consultant list? 
Answer 8: 
If you believe a geotechnical engineer is necessary, then you should provide one.  The BRA 
will not supply a geotechnical engineer. 
 
Question 9: 
The concrete box weir that is mentioned: is this a large primary box weir that feeds the primary 
dam structure or is this a smaller secondary weir for the lake? 
Answer 9: 
It is a rectangular reinforced concrete weir box used to collect seepage.  Its approximate 
dimensions are 10’h x 25’w. 
 
Question 10: 
What type of crane needs a pad? 
Answer 10: 
It is a 55 ton Grove crane 
 
Question 11: 
Is it a fixed crane, a moveable crane, a gantry style crane?  
Answer 11: 
It is a 55 ton mobile Grove Crane 
 
Question 12: 
Approximately how large is it? 
Answer 12: 
It is a 55 ton mobile Grove Crane 
 
Question 13: 
Can you give an idea of other type of misc dam & intake projects may be requested? 
Answer 13: 
Any related structure that’s identified during the design process, and is required to support the 
project structures 
 
Question 14: 
Is this an IDIQ contract or a one-time lump sum contract? 
Answer 14: 
This would be a scope and fee negotiated, not-to-exceed fee contract. 
 
Question 15: 
I wanted to just clarify something in the directions on RFP20-05-1169- Miscellaneous 
Structural Projects. On page 7 of the directions it says the RFP cannot be more than 10 pages 
and goes on to list what does not count towards the page count. It says Tab A and Tab C will 
be excluded. So I just wanted to clarify that only the information listed in Tab B will count 
towards that 10-page count? 
Answer 15: 
Yes, only information contained in Tab B.  
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Question 16: 
Are we able to submit our proposal in response to the subject RFP via email to you or are we 
required to send physical copies? There a few places in the RFP that have conflicting 
directions on this. 
Answer 16: 
Email submissions are sufficient. 
  
Question 17: 
Who was awarded the RFP No. 19-03-1108. 
Answer 17: 
No award as of this date.  
 
Question 18 
Is this a fresh study or this RPF is based on report /study from a previous consultant. Who 
is/was the consultant? 
Answer 18: 
No previous engineering has been performed on the projects associated with this RFP. 
 
Question 19: 
Do you need a hard copy, if yes how many or an electronic copy on flash drive is sufficient. 
Answer 19: 
Email submission is sufficient.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Clarissa Cabrera, CTPM, CTCM  
Purchasing Manager, Administrative Services 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4600 Cobbs Drive ● Waco, Texas 76710 
254 761 3123 
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